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To,
The Deputy Conservator of Forest
Alibaug Division, Alibaug.

Subject: Compliance of the queries for the proposal of the 0.6732 Ha Mangroves (Forest) for
the Establishment of a connectivity link from Kharghar to Taloja at Pendhar involving
construction of Bridge on Taloja River.

Proposal No: FP/MH/ROAD/52103/2020

Reference No.: Nodal Letter no: Desk-17/Nodal/Thane/ID-13131 (77)/1185A/2021-22
Nagpur-440001 Dated 08/08/2022.

Respected Sir,

With respect to above referred letter, Nodal Office Nagpur has raised the
queries for the proposal submitted by the CIDCO. We hereby submit the Compliance of the
queries as below.

Sr. Queries Reply
No.
1 Copy of the Technical Approval & | The project has been approved by the
Administrative Approval not | CIDCO and Technical and Administrative
Enclosed in the Proposal approval is attached as Annexure-I

2 Final Notification of the Karnala Bird | To be Complied by the DCF Alibuag office
Sanctuary, Matheran Eco Sensitive
Buffer Zone to be submitted.

3 Minimum Barest Demand Certificate | To be Complied by the DCF Alibuag office
by the DCF, Alibaug not Submitted in
the Proposal

4 Diverted Area KML file not submitted | 3 No of CDs of the rectified KML showing |
properly. The properties of the | the Start point and End Point with the
Proposed Forest area showing all | diverted area KML is attached as

survey number along with along with | Annexure-II -
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